

Subcommittee Meeting Summaries: February 15 – February 19, 2021

Student Membership Subcommittee

We started discussing the subcommittee's role in the Task Force, and whether the subcommittee needs to continue as it has, or how we might need to change it. We discussed the possible need for a subcommittee for students to meet and talk amongst themselves about how things are going for them within the Task Force. We will be reaching out to the students to meet with us and discuss this, as well as asking them for input on how to recruit more students for the Task Force.